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CAPSULE
# 303 ALLEGHENY AVENUE

Dr. Grafton M. Bosley was initially responsible for the residentisl devel=~
opment of west Towson. He was 3 prominent land owner who is especially noted
for having donated part of his estate for the site of the Court House and Jail
in 1853. By 1899, Bosley Avenue, Allegheny Avenue, W, Pennsylvania Avenue,

W. Chesapeake Avenue, Central Avenue and Highland Avenue were laid out for access-
ibility to lots ready for public development., Although he died in 1901 before
mach development took place, Dr. Bosley was represented by his trustees who con-
tinued to administer his land.

Presently, areas such as west Towson are seeing the commercial growth of
central Towson slowly creeping into their own neighborhood. However, very few
high rises are seen here {existing only on two border areas) and many commercial
alterations have been sensative to the residential quality home owners are hoping
to maintain.

One such structure is # 303 Allegheny Avemue. Although there have been
alterations, the building does not impose its commercial attitude upon its neigh-
bors. Most importantly, it retains its individual cheracter contained in its
roofline composed of a hipped roof pierced by cross gables on three sides.
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HISTORIC
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BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
303 Allegheny Ave,

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Tows on — VICINITY OF Ninth
STATE . COUNTY
Maryland Baltimore
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC XoCCuPIED _AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
. XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED X COMMERCIAL  __PARK
: __STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NOC —MILITARY __OTHER:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

George W. Stephens, Jr.

Telephone #: 823-33Lk

STREET & NUMBER
W. Seminary Ave.

CITY, TOWN
Towson

VICINITY OF

STATE , zip code
“Maryland 2120L

I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: Lj027
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REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  County Courts Building
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT —_DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
X.GOOD __RUINS _XALTERED __MOVED paTeliay,1979
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

i . DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Exterior Cnly:

This 2% story frame structure rests on a concrete covered foundstion
and is covered with ssbestos shingles. The nearly square main block is
topped with an equilaterally hipped slate roof with crossing gables on
three sides. This messures four bays by four bays with a modern aidition
extending the building to the south snother three bays.

Modern alierations include enclosing the main or north fscade vorch.
This extends slong the entire first level.

The second level displays a regular 1/1 sash with louvered shutters
and wooden lintels and sills. ' _

A large geble projects from the hipped roof. Deer eaves give the
impression of a pediment. 4 peir of windows light this gzable.

The fenestration of the west facade is repgular. The two inner windows
are pleced unevenly close to each other towards the center.

Directly above these windows is a two bay projecting 1% story gable.
Two two light casements plus 2 larger two light casement light the deep
eaved gable {suggestive of & pediment.)

The south facade has been totally hidden by a modern addition. The
only visible feature is 2 centrally located corbeled brick chimney plercing
the hipped rocf.

The modern extension continues around to cover the southernmost *
of the east facade, with the enclosed single story porch from the north
faczde covering the rest.

The cross gable portion here is identical to the other.

The main block itself contains one 1/1 sash window on this facade.

A nearly square one car garsge stands to the south of the house.
The frame structurs covered with german clapboards is topped with an
equilaterally hipped roof. The west facasde is windowless, the east con=-
tains one 6 sash, the north facade has a door in the west bay, and the
south facade conteins one entrance door snd the garags door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC ~—ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

—.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
--1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —__ENGINEERING —-MusIC — _THEATER
-—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
X_1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1898 - 1915 ' BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Dr. grefton M. Bosley was initislly responsible for the residentisl devel-
opment of west Towson. He wes a prominent lana owner who is especially noted
for having donated part of his estste for the site of the Court House and Jall
in 1853. By 1899, Bosley Avenue, Allegheny Avenue, W. Pennsylvania Avenue,

. Chesapeake Avenue, Central Avenue and Highlend Avenue were laid out for access-
ibility to lots rsady for public development. Although he died im 190] before
much development took place, Dr. Bosley was represented by his trustees who con-
tinued 1o administer his land,

Presently, sreas such as west Towson are seeing the commercizl growth of
central Towson slowly creeping into their own neighborhood.. However, very few
high rises are seen here (existing only on two border areas) and meny commerciel
alterations have been sensative to the residentiazl quelity home owners sre hoping
to maintain.

One such structure is # 303 4llegheny Avenue. Although there have been
elterstions, the building does not impose its commercisl attitude upon its neigh-
bors. Most importantly, it reteins its individusl cheracter contained in its
roofline composed of 2 hipped roof pierced by cross gables on three sides.
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Baltimore County Land Records

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attachment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE ]
- D. O. Schultz WAYNE L. NIELD, 1

ORGANIZATION HISTORIC TOWSON, 7. DATE
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STA‘_TE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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CHAIN OF TITLE FOR # 303 ALLEGHENY AVE.
Parcel s Map T0-a
LiBER FOLIO DATE SR ANTOR GRANTEER
Lo27  Lo1 August 7, 1962 Gordon D. Willisms & wife George William Stephens,

Jr. & wife

Beginning at the southernmost side of Allegheny disteni North
77° 30! West 67 feet from the corner formed by the south side
of Allegzheny Ave. with the west side of Bosley Ave., ¥orth 77
30" West 58 feet, South 122 30' West 150, South 77° 30! East
57 feet, North 120 53! Zasst 150 feet to beginning.

25h2 201 August 2L, 195k Towson Methodist Church Gordon D. Williams & wife
From the following two deeds:
1) 392 394 April 29, 1912

2) 298 L65  April 20, 1906

Appears on the 1915 3romley Atlas
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MORTGAGE RECCRD

Mortgzaze Book 210, Folio 131  July 15, 1899
Dr. grafton M. Bosley to the Meryland Title Insurance % Trust Company
for $11,500

Twelve lots situated West of Towson represented on a plat filed with
the mortgage. '

For the purpose of making accessible the said lots, the following
Avenues represented on the plat "are hereby dedicated to public use...”:

Chesapeake Avenus
Pennsylvania Avenue
Allegheny Avenue
Highland Avenue
Bosley Avenue
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